THE CALABASAS SCHOOLHOUSE BELL
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Designated: March 12, 2014

The Schoolhouse Bell is the bell that once hung in the Calabasas School,
located at 24454 Calabasas Road, west of Parkway Calabasas. The origi-
nal Schoolhouse building, constructed in 1890, was a one-room Victorian
style building with a bell tower, from which the Schoolhouse Bell hung.
Around 1925, the Victorian Schoolhouse building was replaced by a Span-
ish Colonial Revival style building, a portion of which remains standing
today. The new building continued to function as a school until 1950,
when the building and three acres were sold to Charles Mureau. In 1950,
the Schoolhouse Bell was dedicated to the Las Virgenes Union School
District and placed on the grounds of what was then the Las Virgenes
Union Elementary School (currently the AE Wright Middle School).
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The Schoolhouse Bell is currently
located on the AE Wright Middle
School campus at 4029 Las
Virgenes Road. The bell hangs
from an iron structure, which has
been painted white and is mount-
ed on a concrete base. On top of
the base is a plaque dated 1950,
dedicating the bell to the Las
Virgenes Union School District.

The period of significance of

the Schoolhouse Bell is 1890 to
1925. It is the oldest and only re-
maining artifact from the original
(1890) Calabasas Schoolhouse
building. The Bell embodies
characteristics of school bells
from that time period and signi-
fies the importance of education
in the Calabasas community. To-
day, in preservation of the Bell’s
“Education” theme, the bell is
displayed on the grounds of AE
Wright Middle School- the site
of the former Las Virgenes Union
Elementary School, built in the
mid 1900’s.

Although the Schoolhouse

Bell has been removed from its
original location, the Bell retains
a high degree of integrity be-
cause the object itself (inclusive
of materials) remains unaltered.
The condition of the bell has been
preserved to the greatest extent
possible, given it was relocated
from its original position.

The City of Calabasas’ Historic Preservation Program was created in January 2008 to safeguard Calabasas’ heritage by protecting our
unique historic places for the education and enjoyment of the people of Calabasas.
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